

## RESUME

# JARON LAMER

STUDENT / UNIVERSITY OF VALLEY FORGE

1401 Charlestown Rd, Phoenixville, PA 15401  
717.614.7726 // jaron@lamerdigitalmedia.com

**PORTFOLIO:** lamerdigitalmedia.com

## EDUCATION

- 2013 - 2017**      **GENERAL HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION**  
Laurel Highlands Senior High School
- 2017 - 2020**      **BACHELOR'S IN DIGITAL MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS**  
**MINOR IN BUSINESS**  
University of Valley Forge  
(graduation - December 2020)

## EXPERIENCE

- 2019**      **ABC 27 NEWS (WHTM), Harrisburg PA**  
**Production Intern**  
Assisted in the production of the 5:00, 7:00, and 11:00 evening news shows at the ABC 27 studio, running cameras, mixing audio, and queuing graphics. Prepared scripts and show rundowns before each show for anchors and production crew.
- 2018 - 2020**      **MEDIA PRODUCTION TEAM - UVF, Phoenixville PA**  
**Team Member**  
Traveled to events as the live production team responsible for camera operation, image display, etc. Also for set up and tear down, operating camera (chained and unchained), jib crane, and directing/producing. Some of the team members had been involved in producing events for the 2020 presidential campaigns of both Joe Biden and Mike Bloomberg.
- 2017 - present**      **FAMILY TIES HOME AND COMMUNITY SUPPORTS, Carmichaels PA**  
**Regular Freelance Video and Design Work**  
Created the company's employee training videos and helped to fine tune and redesign the content on their website: familytieshc.com.; other freelance content including marketing graphics and advertisements.
- 2017 - 2020**      **FIRST ASSEMBLY OF GOD, Harrisburg PA**  
**Media Intern/Co-Music Director**  
Created recap videos for events at the church, created some of the church's graphics used during worship or for bulletins and event calendars, and helped to organize the praise and worship teams.
- 2017 - 2019**      **FAMILY VIDEO MOVIE CLUB, Uniontown PA**  
**Sales Associate/Interim Assistant Manager**  
Rented out and sold movies and memberships respectively to customers. Earned commission on specific items including new films, candy, and monthly memberships. Trained to fulfill the tasks of the store's assistant manager including training, doing inventories, payroll, and generally supporting the manager with daily tasks.

## ABOUT

Hello! I am currently a student at the University of Valley Forge primarily studying video production and graphic design in the Digital Media Communications program. I am also pursuing a minor in Business. I have worked and kept a multitude of jobs since a young age, and have developed a strong work ethic having to balance both work and school for the past decade. I have held many positions in the field of digital media and video production even before graduation in freelance and internship capacities.

## SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud  
Final Cut Pro/Video Editing  
Xpression Graphics Software  
Camera Operation  
Jib Operation  
Directing/Producing  
Live Production Assistant  
Training/Supervising  
Computer Proficiency  
Problem Solving  
Strong Work Ethic

## SOCIAL MEDIA

 @jaron\_lamer  
 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jaronlamer/>

## REFERENCES

- Jarid Shutt**  
Production Supervisor - ABC 27 News (WHTM)  
T: 717 507 2149
- Timothy Jackson**  
Professor of Digital Media/Live Production  
Team Facilitator - University of Valley Forge  
T: 814 823 7965  
E: trjackson@valleyforge.edu
- Robert Hallead**  
Store Manager - Family Video  
T: 412 983 1183
- Jen McCauslin**  
Worship and Media Director - Harrisburg First Assembly  
T: 717 743 9191  
E: jen.mccauslin@gmail.com
- Nicole Trump**  
Family Ties Home and Community Supports  
T: 724 208 6963